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March 31, 2017 
 
 
 
TO:  ALL OFFERRS 
 
FROM:  Stewart Michels 
  Program Mgr II 
 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO INVITATION TO BID - CONTRACT NO. NAT-17006-

AIRPLSRVY FIXED-WING AERIAL SURVEYS 
      

ADDENDUM 1 
 
Questions & responses regarding the RFP for services to perform fixed-wing aerial 
surveys. 
 
What is DNREC’s budget for this contract? 
Project costs may vary by year according to specific needs.  Averaged over the past three years, 
approximately $70K/yr has been budgeted to complete the three surveys (collectively).  A portion 
of this budget includes data analysis, report preparation & presentation of results (not included in 
the scope of this RFP). 
 
Will the Scope of the contract be limited to Bald Eagle nest monitoring, waterfowl surveys, 
and artificial reef surveys, or may it include additional projects? 
Although the scope of this contract could conceivably allow for use of fixed-wing aircraft on other 
projects, the contract is only expected to include the Bald Eagle nest monitoring, waterfowl 
surveys and the artificial reef surveys.    
 
Is the use of fixed-wing aircraft in conducting a survey of Bald Eagle nests in Delaware a 
new requirement, or is there an incumbent currently providing these services to DNREC? If 
so, who is this incumbent? 
The use of fixed-wing aircraft in conducting a survey of Bald Eagle nests in Delaware is not a new 
requirement an there is an incumbent currently providing these services.  
 
Would the use of an alternative method of survey be acceptable? 
An alternative survey method is not acceptable. 
         
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (302)739-9914 or stewart.michels@state.de.us. 
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